APPENDIX C

Rachael Rumney

Sent: 19 Augus :53

To: _Licensing
Subject: Re

Dear Licensing Manager, sir/ madam

We feel the consultation options are unfair and the infrastructure is not ready for electric. As there are not enough
charging points in slough, The age for wheelchair vehicle was indefinite with two mot after age of 15 years.

We are very upset and would like the low emission policy to be pushed back to 2035 because we had Covid period
of 3 years, so would appreciate if you could consider for the existing proprietors.

The Slough Taxi Federation did ask last year to move forward the low emission policy.

hank you

Hackney Carriage Plate

Name
Zahid Hussain

Address

Sent from my Galaxy
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Rachael Rumney

Sent: ugust :

To: _Licensing
Subject: Consultation

Dear Licensing,

Please can | suggest to allow existing proprietors to be able to renew and grant a ULEZ
compliant vehicle until 2035. A lot of electric and plug in hybrid are not able to have taxi
meters.

Extension to executive vehicles should be given as these cost more and are of a better
quality. As long as the condition is of a high standard. Covid has a had an affect on the work

levels.

Kind Regards

Mr R S Ghotra



Rachael Rumney

From: _Licensing

Sent: 14 September 2023 11:58

To: Rachael Rumney; Russell Denney-Clarke
Subject: FW: Slough Taxi Federation.

FYI

Tola Idowu

Senior Licensing Officer

Place | Regulation — Public Protection
&% Please consider the environmental Impact of needlessly printing this e-mall

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, :07 PM

Subject: Slough Taxi Federation.

Dear Licensing Manager,

regards to Consultation we can suggest option A with amendments upto 2030 To allow euro 6 Diesel, mild hybrid,
hybrid, petrol.

Also To allow Wheelchair indefinite.

To Allow Executive cars mercedes, Audi, Bmw Grant Extension upon inspection on vehicle Up to 1 year please.
Kind Regards,

Mr S S Multani

Chairman,

Slough Taxi Federation.

Sent from the all-new AOL app for iOS






